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these groups
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Introduction
Scotland’s public sector is vibrant, changing, and 
looking to a future where new ways of working will 
become the norm. 

The pace and scale of change presents huge 
opportunity for organisations across the public 
sector, and will lead to better and more impactive 
engagement with those who access our services. 
That change does, however, bring risk. Serious 
Organised Crime Groups will seek to exploit our 
organisations at this time of change. They will look to 
access our money, our assets, and our information, 
and they will be ruthless in exploiting any weakness 
to further their lust for power and profit.

Serious Organised Crime 
& Business Exploitation

How to use this document

This document seeks to raise awareness of 
the exploitation by SOC and the business 
types that SOC invest in to launder money 
and legitimise their unexplained wealth. It 
is intended to start useful conversations 
about SOC prevention tactics and safeguard 
Scottish businesses from becoming a victim 
of SOC or inadvertently funding it.

The vision of Scotland’s Serious Organised 
Crime Strategy is to make Scotland a 
safer, fairer and more prosperous country 
free from the harm caused by Serious 
Organised Crime.



‘This Business Exploitation Document draws upon 
information gathered by partners at the internationally 
renowned Scottish Crime Campus and is designed to 
highlight the threat posed by serious organised crime to 
legitimate business and the wider community.

It is essential that Taskforce partners raise awareness of 
how organised crime groups infiltrate the business sector, 
seeking to use their ill-gotten gains to give themselves 
an unfair advantage, undercut and drive out legitimate 
business, and launder their dirty money.

Furthering the prevention agenda and maintaining our 
focus on effective partnership working — within the 
public sector and beyond — are key to deterring serious 
organised crime groups, and reducing the harm they cause 
to Scotland’s businesses, communities and the economy.’

Humza Yousaf MSP
Cabinet Secretary for Justice

June 2019

Foreword
Cabinet Secretary for Justice
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Serious Organised Crime Groups (SOCGs) use businesses 
both as a means of laundering proceeds gained from 
previous crimes, and for further criminality. 

A business operated by, or with strong links to SOC, may 
attempt to obtain contracts from Public Sector organisations, 
Local Authorities or other established businesses, with 
the desired result of having a source of legitimate trading 
income. These businesses will undoubtedly have an unfair 
advantage over legitimate businesses, particularly in times of 
difficult trading conditions.

Businesses linked to SOC can be funded by criminal 
proceeds, instead of solely from legitimate trading, and 
may not indulge in fair competition or comply with 
relevant legislations or regulations.

There is the very real danger of a business or Local 
Authority suffering significant reputational damage should 
it transpire that there is a close business relationship with 
an SOCG whose other income streams include a wide 
range of serious criminality. 

Members of the public can also be at risk when using a 
company linked to SOC as the company may not have 
the same standards or quality of product compared to a 
legitimate business.

Over 70% of SOCGs are
involved in semi-legitimate
business ventures.

SOC is described in Scotland’s Serious Organised Crime 
Strategy as crime which:

• involves more than one person

• is organised, meaning that it involves control, planning 
and use of specialist resources

• causes or has the potential to cause significant harm

• involves benefit to the individual concerned, particularly 
financial gain

These distinctive features differentiate SOC from other 
forms of crime.

SOC comes in many different forms which can include the 
supply of drugs, acquisitive crime and human trafficking. 
These varied activities are all SOC income streams and often 
have the one common goal — the generation of illicit profit 
at the expense of others. SOC will attempt to disguise this 
unexplained income through investment in semi-legitimate 
businesses and involvement in money laundering activites. 
SOC in Scotland is responsible for causing substantial 
economic and social harm to individuals, businesses, 
communities and society as a whole.

The cost to the Scottish economy is estimated to be up to 
£2 billion annually (Scottish Government report Dec 2017).

The aim of Scotland’s Serious Organised Crime Strategy 
will be delivered by focusing on four objectives (strands):

Reducing the harm caused by SOC requires the sustained 
efforts of organisations, communities and individuals 
working together. It requires communication, research, 
process-improvements, legislation and increased gathering 
and sharing of information and intelligence.

Deter

DisruptDivert

Deter
SOC by supporting

organisations to
protect themselves

& each other.

Divert
People from SOC

and using its
products.

Detect

Detect
by identifying and
prosecuting SOCG

members.

The focus of this document is Deter related activity 
and every employee has a footprint in this.

What is Serious Organised Crime (SOC)?

What are we doing to reduce the harm caused by SOC?

What are the business risks associated with SOC?
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Property Sector
The property sector covers a variety of areas including 
property development and property rental. The potential 
for laundering large amounts of money via a single 
transaction, overstating the amount of cash invested in a 
property or purchasing property abroad transferring money 
out of the UK into other jurisdictions, makes this area open 
to exploitation. 

Even if a SOCG is ‘cash rich’ there is further opportunity to 
seek additional loans against a property, thus gaining 
further monies and usually from a legitimate and 
recognised lender.

Regular income can be obtained through the acquisition 
of numerous properties for let. Additionally, as property is 
a marketable commodity, there is always an opportunity 
to sell and move on or store criminal commodity in a 
controlled environment. 

SOCG’s will also use premises to further criminality, 
including Human Trafficking, houses of multiple 
occupation, safe houses for stolen property, drugs supply 
and prostitution.

First undertaken in 2010, the Serious Organised Crime 
Group Mapping Team began analysing the relationships 
SOCG’s had with businesses, legitimate or otherwise, with 
the aim to investigate how such businesses operate, the 
aspects of certain business types that make them appealing 
to SOCGs and how these businesses can be exploited to 
conduct and conceal further criminality.

Whilst this document highlights business sectors which 
have found to be of particular interest to SOCGs, it should 
be understood that the majority of businesses operating 
within these areas are legitimate. The intention of this 
document is to inform bona fide traders, Local Authorities 
and local communities which may deal with businesses in 
these sectors, in order they can take appropriate steps to 
ensure they are dealing with legitimate organisations.

Several key characteristics from business sectors are 
attractive to SOC involvement. These include businesses 
which:

• are involved with high value cash transactions

• are involved in predominantly cash based businesses 
and have a market domination within geographical areas

• have predictable returns or high levels of profits that 
present opportunities to launder cash

• the potential to evade tax, unfairly maximise profit 
margins at other’s expense and exploitation of 
vulnerable people, particularly low skilled workers.

The top five business sectors where SOCG’s 
operate in Scotland are:

• Property

• Vehicle/Transport

• Service/Retail

• Catering/Food 

• Health/Beauty

Where does SOC in business take place?

What attracts SOC to different business sectors?

What are the examples of SOC involvement in different 
business sectors?

Quarterly Public Sector Employment 
in Scotland Q2 2019

*Public sector headcount excludes emergency services staff

Public Sector 
Employment 
Headcount 
558,700*

Private Sector 
Employment 
Headcount 
2,106,000



Vehicle/Transport Sector
This sector is a complex area which covers haulage, 
garages and repairs, second hand car dealers, dealerships, 
carwashes and valets, taxi and private hire. It can be 
exploited by SOCG’s in a number of ways.

Repair garages can be used to facilitate other offences, 
such as ‘ringing’ (providing stolen vehicles with a new 
identity), re-spraying stolen vehicles or disposing of 
vehicles used in the commission of a crime. The vehicles 
themselves are assets with a realisable cash value, 
and if trading in them as, for example, a second hand 
street trader, there are opportunities for high value cash 
transactions, with the maximisation of illegal profits by 
committing tax offences. 

Private hire taxi companies have often been a target for 
SOC. Examples of involvement are; trading in cash 
payments allowing false accounting and money laundering 
using criminal influence to hire radio sets and vehicles at 
an inflated cost and using the cover of a registered taxi to 
transport those involved in other criminal activity. Taxi 
companies affiliated to SOC have obtained lucrative 
contracts for public funded schemes, furthering their 
criminality and opportunities to launder money. Other 
businesses favoured within this sector include car washes, 
car valet, prestige vehicle hire and petrol stations, again all 
cash rich services.

Service/Retail Industry
This sector provides numerous opportunities for regular 
and fast turnover of stolen goods, potential for 
distributing/supply of criminal commodities including 
drugs, illicit, counterfeit and pirated goods along with 
opportunities to launder money through transaction 
manipulation or false declaration.

A Police Scotland investigation into a SOCG 
revealed that the head of the group operated a taxi 
company which had been awarded contracts by a 
Local Authority. Material was freely available from 
the internet and other sources showing they had 
convictions for misuse of drugs offences resulting 
in the contract being cancelled and preventing any 
further public money going to the SOCG.

Police Scotland work with partner agencies to 
target SOCGs involved in the distribution and sale 
of counterfeit and illicit products. This activity 
has resulted in the seizure of millions of pounds 
of counterfeit products across Scotland, allowing 
legitimate trade to flourish, enhancing Scotland’s 
international reputation as a nation that facilitates 
fair trade.

A Scottish firm procured software from an illicit 
seller without undergoing proper due diligence. 
The software purchased did not have the correct 
license for its use which resulted in the firm having 
to pay out a large sum in compensation for using 
unlicensed copies.

SERIOUS 
ORGANISED CRIME

ARE YOU 
BUYING IT?

Don’t put your money  
in the pockets of criminals

2SCOTLAND’S SERIOUS ORGANISED CRIME STRATEGY 2015

SCOTLAND’S
SERIOUS
ORGANISED
CRIME
STRATEGY



Catering/Food Sector
This business sector is predominantly cash based making 
it relatively easy to exaggerate turnover, allowing for the 
laundering of criminal proceeds. Catering establishments 
often require refurbishment providing further opportunities 
to launder money.

Restaurants and takeaways frequently have a high turnover 
of staff, with some establishments exploiting this, using 
illegal immigrants and trafficked human beings as a source 
of cheap labour. This is modern slavery.

Enquiries were conducted into a delicatessen, the 
proprietor of which was a member of a SOCG. 
A range of disruption techniques were utilised 
including partnership working with Environmental 
Health officers and the deployment of uniformed 
officers to enforce traffic restrictions directly 
outside the premises. This activity resulted in the 
closure of the shop, removing this source of income 
for the SOCG.

Health & Beauty
This sector includes various health and beauty businesses 
including hairdressers, nail bars and tanning salons which 
can be exploited.

These businesses, which can be set-up using criminal 
monies, provide opportunities for exploitation via the cash 
in hand nature of this sector. Due to providing a ‘service’ as 
opposed to a ‘product’, the ability to manipulate accounts 
is attractive to SOCG’s.

In order to maximise profits, SOCG’s have been known to 
exploit trafficked human beings to facilitate the day-to-day 
operations of these businesses.

Licensed Premises
Licensed premises are typically high margin cash 
businesses which offer significant opportunities for SOCG’s 
to exploit, along with the ability to manipulate trade sales 
and stock balances. This, along with the opportunity to use 
SOCG controlled licensed premises as a secure meeting 
place to conduct criminality using corrupt security staff 
to prevent access by authorities, all make this sector very 
attractive. (Links with Security Industry below.) 

Furthermore, the refurbishment of premises offers money 
laundering opportunities.

A local authority review of an employability fund 
found that several linked local barber shops had 
applied for grants for a number of young vulnerable 
people. Further investigation revealed that the young 
people concerned were being exploited and that the 
shops were connected to SOC. The situation was 
resolved with assistance of Police Scotland Divert 
Deter officers who worked with fund adminsitrators 
and delivered workshops to their staff, focussing on 
improving their due diligence processes.

Licensed premises include pubs, clubs and 
restaurants. Targeted licensed premises visits have 
been, and will continue to be, conducted with the 
view of identifying premises linked to SOC and 
offences being committed. Police Scotland have 
delivered awareness presentations to Licensing 
Boards and representatives of management / owner 
management companies and licensed premises 
allowing for a greater understanding of the 
implication and involvement of SOCGs.

8 Serious Organised Crime & Business Exploitation
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Environmental Sector
Exploitation by SOCGs operating in and around the 
environmental sector are an increasing trend, particularly 
relating to opportunities through skip hire, scrap metal/
yards, recycling and waste disposal. This sector has 
become highly profitable for SOC due to changes in 
legislation for municipal landfill and an additional need for 
recycling facilities. There is a void of service provision in 
this business area, which will be filled by SOC operating 
‘sham’ recycling companies as evident in other European 
countries. This puts Scotland’s environment and our 
communities at significant risk. 

With Scotland deemed through geographical location to 
have potentially 25% of all wind and wave energy for 
Western Europe, there are numerous associated aspects 
attached to an expanding business sector which could 
offer further SOC opportunities.

A farmer based in Scotland was approached by a 
Scottish male who brokered the storage of waste 
material on the farmers land for a set price. This 
was a verbal deal with no written contract and the 
farmer was paid in cash for a couple of deposits. The 
farmer later discovered the illegal deposit of several 
hundred tonnes of waste on his land. The initial 
broker of the deal was unable to be traced.

Recreation
Businesses classified under this sector include Gyms, 
Snooker Clubs and children’s recreation activities. In 
addition to similar opportunities highlighted under 
‘Licensed Premises’, this sector presents opportunities to 
offer low admission/joining fees compared to competitors.

Security Industry
The two main services offered by security firms relate to 
door, event and site security. This sector remains appealing 
due to the relatively low start-up costs, overheads, and the 
lack of specialist equipment required. Involvement in this 
area also allows SOCGs to gain access to locations, allowing 
opportunities for illegal transactions, the storage of 
commodity such as drugs, and facilitate the meeting of other 
criminal associates, out-with the sight of law enforcement.

A Police enquiry into a SOCG revealed that a 
member of the group was responsible for organising 
boxing/Mixed Martial Arts sporting events. 
Discussion with the Local Authority revealed that 
no checks were being carried out by the LA with 
regards to event applications or individuals behind 
them. Checks of publicly available information such 
as newspaper archives, revealed the potential risks 
to the LA and as such the LA changed policy to 
exclude these types of sporting events being held in 
any building owned by the LA. Further investigation 
also revealed that neither the LA nor applicants held 
the increased liability insurance policies required to 
hold such type of events.

Police Scotland officers held discussions with event 
organisors and key partners regarding a planned 
Hogmany party event. Concerns existed regarding 
the procurement of the private security requried. 
Following liaison between Police Scotland and the 
Local Authority, the contract was subsequently 
awarded to a company which was registered on the 
Approved Contractor Scheme. The Security Industry 
Authority (SIA) was consulted and confirmed there 
were no concerns with this company. This process 
ensured the contact was awarded to a legitimate 
company, not linked to SOC.
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Care Sector
This sector can see large cash transactions and therefore 
afford SOCG’s opportunities to launder money and make 
their profit from criminality appear legitimate. Residential 
care homes and children’s nurseries are examples of 
businesses in the care sector where links to SOCG’s exist.

There is an element of risk in terms of fraud opportunities, 
such as, declaring occupancy as full when this is not the 
case (facilitating ghost accounts or overbilling), citing fake 
patients or staff or purchasing fraud relating to medication/
services/machinery.

In addition, employers may be tempted to use trafficked 
individuals from abroad to fulfil ‘difficult to fill’ care homes 
staff roles and further exploit these vulnerable people 
through paying salaries below the minimum wage.

A serious organised crime group being investigated 
by Police Scotland were found to have used 
the proceeds of drug trafficking criminality to 
purchase a legitimate ongoing concern care 
home for elderly residents. The investigation 
revealed that they were further laundering money 
through the business by over stating the number 
of residents being cared for within the facility 
enabling significant criminal funds to be washed 
through the legitimate business accounts.

Animals
The potential to launder large amounts of money in single 
transactions has seen a rise in the number of SOCGs 
becoming involved in Dog Breeding, commonly referred to 
as puppy farms. The ability to falsify records in a market, 
that is largely unregulated, has allowed SOCG’s to exploit 
this sector.

Professional/Specialists
A number of SOCG’s linked to businesses use ‘Specialists’, 
persons who professionally qualified and trained as, for 
example, accountants or lawyers. 

This is due to the need for professional assistance in dealing 
with required administration, compliance and general 
bureaucracy when establishing a business which appears to 
be legitimate, but is used for criminal purposes. Such 
specialists can be used to assist with exploiting financial 
and/or legal loopholes and appropriately dispersing of any 
criminal proceeds generated by the business.

An individual who had been convicted of drug 
supply offences was identified as breeding animals 
for sale without licence and evidence suggested 
there had been a substantial number of litters. 
Further enquiry also identified that kennels had 
been erected at the property without planning 
permission. Engagement with local authority 
commenced and a multi-agency operation was 
instigated involving Police, LA, Trading Standards 
Scotland and SSPCA. The individuals concerned 
were charged with a number of offences in relation 
to the breeding of animals and fraud.

During a pro-active money laundering 
investigation into a company operated by an 
SOCG, enquiries revealed that a Chartered 
Accountant from an accountancy firm, who 
had been engaged to audit the company under 
investigation, was providing advice in relation to 
criminal activities and was involved in directing 
operations. Police Scotland liaised with the 
relevant regulatory authority. The accountant is no 
longer employed by the accountancy firm.
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Human Trafficking
Serious organised crime groups systematically exploit large 
numbers of individuals by forcing and coercing them into a 
life of abuse and degradation. 

Poverty, limited opportunities at home, lack of education, 
unstable social and political conditions, economic 
imbalances and war are the key driving forces that 
contribute to the trafficking of victims into and through 
the UK.

Human Trafficking/Modern slavery is the fastest growing 
criminal industry in the world and is the second most 
profitable criminal industry to drugs. 

Modern slavery can be found in many UK businesses 
that depend on low skilled workers, such as hair dressers, 
demolition, waste industry, café, restaurants, cleaning 
companies, delivery services etc, but also in the lower end 
of supply chains. 

Modern slavery is happening all around us and is essentially 
just another income stream for SOCG’s, where by human 
beings are used as commodities to exploit for profit.

Labour exploitation of male adults is the predominant 
reported reason behind human trafficking in Scotland.

For more guidance on Modern Slavery and Human 
Trafficking in business see the Scottish Government 
publication ‘SLAVERY AND HUMAN TRAFFICKING: 
GUIDANCE FOR BUSINESS IN SCOTLAND’ https://www.
gov.scot/publications/slavery-human-trafficking-
guidance-businesses-scotland/

Acknowledging that men, women and children, 
who are being exploited, often do not recognise 
themselves as victims, the National Human 
Trafficking Unit (NHTU) have undertaken initiatives 
to proactively engage with certain industries 
susceptible to exploitation. These welfare based 
checks have occurred within the off-street sex 
industry, adult entertainment premises, fishing ports, 
restaurant industry and nail bars across Scotland. 

A day of action took place across Scotland 
supported by over 450 resources. One intention 
of the day was to visit Turkish style barbers which 
had seen a significant increase in numbers. There 
were 21 hairdressers/barbers linked to 2 SOCGs. 
The other intention was to identify illegal workers, 
human trafficking and whether the persons working 
in the shops were trained. Results of this operation 
included the discovery of 29 illegal immigrants, 14 
persons illegally working and 2 persons assessed to 
be victims of human trafficking.
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Business sectors that SOC Groups may 
invest in and exploit

Business Sector Sub Sector

PROPERTY

Landlord/Property Rental

Property Development/ Property Maintenance

Home Improvement

Groundworks/Landscaping

Roofing

Building/Construction — 
Commercial & Residential

Joinery

Scaffolding

Demolition

VEHICLE/TRANSPORT

Taxi/Private Hire Companies

Garage/Repairs/Maintenance

Dealership

Haulage

Car Wash/Valet

Vehicle Lease/Hire/Rental

Plant Hire

Vehicle Breakdown

Furniture Delivery/Removals

Courier/Delivery Co

Ships/Boats

HEALTH & BEAUTY

Hairdressers/Barbers

Nail Bar

Tanning Salon

Tattoo Parlour

Beautician
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Business Sector Sub Sector

SERVICE/RETAIL

Shop/Retail Premises

Business Support

Cleaning

Import/Export Company

Storage Facilities

Dry Cleaning/Laundry

Hire Company (Excluding Vehicle & Plant)

Market Stalls

Mobile Phones/Electronics stores

Recruitment Agency

CATERING/FOOD

Restaurant & Take Away

Café/Coffee Shop

Mobile Van/Catering

Wholesaler

Bakery

LICENSED PREMISES

Bar/Public House

Night Club

Off Licence

Management

Hotels

ENVIRONMENTAL

Waste Disposal & Exportation

Skip Hire

Recycling

Tyres

Scrap Yard
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Business Sector Sub Sector

RECREATION

Gym

Children’s Rec Activities and Clubs

Football Club/Agents

Caravan/Camping Site

Other Rec Activities

Entertainment Events | Dance/Music/Sport/Festivals

SECURITY Site

ANIMALS

Pet Care/Supplies

Dog Breeding (Puppy Farms)

Exotic Animals (Import only)

CARE

Nursery (Children)

Social Care

Care Homes

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES/ASSISTANCE

(SOC will utilise these services to circumvent your 
existing control measures)

Financial/Investment

Estate/Letting Agent

Accountant

I.T.

Insurance

Legal

Money Bureau

Immigration Advisory

Procurement Specialists

Could any of these business risk sectors 
impact on YOUR organisation?
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What should I consider to mitigate SOC risks?
Across all identified business sectors, in order to mitigate 
your risk from SOC, you should consider the following; 

• Is this individual/company linked to SOC?

• Who else is linked to the business I am looking to 
engage with and are they linked to SOC?

• Is there information available via open source that I 
should consider?

• Is there information available from other sources I 
should consider?

• Is the individual/company failing to comply with 
regulations and legislation?

• Is there risk to being involved with this individual/
company?

• Are the public at risk from this individual/company?

• Is there any reputational risk associated with this 
individual/company?

If the answer to any of the above is YES, let’s work 
together to stop Serious Organised Crime.

How do I prevent SOC from happening in my 
organisation?
If the risk from SOC is evident in a particular area of 
your business, then steps may be taken to improve 
organisational resilience, which is commonly known as 
‘target hardening.’

Target hardening may include assessing the readiness 
of your organisation to Prevent SOC. It may also involve 
improvements to SOC awareness, information sharing, 
risk assessment, due diligence, employee training, existing 
policies and processes and tackling organisational culture. 
However, the wide range of options available cannot be 
sufficiently covered in this document.

SOC prevention solutions can be found through peer to 
peer support, practitioner groups and industry information 
and training. Specialist support may also be available from 
the National Police Scotland Divert Deter Team, who can be 
contacted at: SCDDIVERTDETER@scotland.pnn.police.uk.

Further information can also be obtained from your local 
SOC Interventions Officer.*

*This contact list is available from your National Divert Deter Team.

Who Should I report my concerns to?
Serious Organised Crime affects us all and we can all play a 
part in reducing the harm it causes. If you see something, 
say something…

IN AN EMERGENCY ALWAYS CALL 999.

Telephone numbers for reporting concerns;

Police Scotland | 101

Crimestoppers | 0800 555 111 

HM Revenue and Customs Confidential Hotline | 0800 59 
5000

HM Revenue and Customs Tax Evasion Hotline | 0800 78 
8887

Modern Slavery Helpline | 0800 0121 700

Action Fraud | 0300 123 2040

NHS Scotland Counter Fraud Services | 0800 0151628

Deter Lead for Scotland — Concluding comments
“As the Lead for the Deter Strand of Scotland’s Serious 
Organised Crime Strategy, I am passionate about reducing 
the harm that organised crime causes to our communities.

Whether it is through peddling drugs and the misery that 
this brings; undercutting legitimate businesses through 
tax evasion, money laundering and corner-cutting; 
defrauding people through bogus workman scams; dealing 
in counterfeit goods; or trafficking vulnerable and exploited 
people, serious organised criminals are unscrupulous in 
causing harm for their own personal gain.

We all have a part to play in achieving the Strategy’s vision 
of a Scotland free from serious organised crime — by 
keeping our eyes and ears open, and reporting concerns, 
we can help to ensure that those involved in organised 
crime are stopped from inflicting misery on our people, 
businesses, and communities, and we can help to make 
Scotland a safer, fairer, more prosperous place to live.”

What action should I take?

Robert Steenson
DETER lead for Scotland’s 
Serious Organised Crime 
Strategy

December 2019
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Institution/Body Website

Association of Residential Letting Agents www.arla.co.uk

Audit Scotland www.audit-scotland.gov.uk

British Security Industry Association www.bsia.co.uk

Building Safer Communities www.buildingsafercommunities.co.uk

Care Inspectorate www.scswis.com

Commissioner for Ethical Standards in Public Life www.ethicalstandards.org.uk

Crown Office & Procurator Fiscal Service www.crownoffice.gov.uk

Education Scotland www.educationscotland.gov.uk

Environmental Health Refer to Local Authority

Financial Conduct Authority www.fca.org.uk

Gambling Commission www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk

Gangmasters & Labour Abuse Auth. www.gla.gov.uk

Health & Safety Executive www.hse.gov.uk/scotland

HM Revenue and Customs www.hmrc.gov.uk

Institute of Chartered Accountants of Scotland www.icas.com

Intellectual Property Office
www.gov.uk/government/organisations/intellectual-

property-office

Immigration Services Commissioner
www.gov.uk/government/organisations/office-ofthe-

immigration-services-commissioner

Law Society of Scotland www.lawscot.org.uk

Licensed Premises Refer to Local Authority Licensing Board

Modern Slavery www.modernslavery.co.uk

National Crime Agency www.nationalcrimeagency.gov.uk

NHS Scotland Counter Fraud Services www.cfs.scot.nhs.uk

Office of the Scottish Charity Regulator www.oscr.org.uk

Police Scotland www.scotland.police.uk

Scottish Business Resilience Centre www.sbrcentre.co.uk

Scottish Environmental Protection Agency www.sepa.org.uk

Scottish Housing Regulator www.scottishhousingregulator.gov.uk

Scottish Information Commissioner
www.itspublicknowledge.info/home/

ScottishInformationCommissioner.aspx

Security Industry Authority www.sia.homeoffice.gov.uk

Trading Standards Scotland www.tsscot.co.uk

Traffic Commissioner for Scotland
www.gov.uk/government/organisations/

trafficcommissioners

Where can I find out more information?

Additional information can be obtained at the following websites:
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For further information or support in relation to the 
content of this document please contact: 
scddivertdeter@scotland.pnn.police.uk


